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Ellis Maxwell

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 1:13 PM
To: Ellis Maxwell
Subject: FW: Powell-  connection, lots of thoughts
Attachments: Timeline 100214 Powell- .xls; Susan disapp 100301 narrative of  

connection.rtf

Here’s the second e-mail. 
 

 

From: Steve Powell ]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 12:49 AM 
To: Gavin Cook;  
Subject: Powell- connection, lots of thoughts 
 
Attached are revisions of the documents I left with Agents Johnson of SLC and France of Tacoma on February 
24, 2009.  I have added around 500 words or so to what I gave them.   
  
There is a lot here.  I tried to keep it organized and coherent, but if I did not succeed in that, hopefully there are 
some new ideas for further investigation.  I don't have a clue what kind of resources any of your agencies have 
available for this investigation.  There are a lot of places and people I would look at, and questions I would ask, 
if I were the one looking for answers about the disappearances of  and Powell.  Of course I am most 
interested in the search for Susan Powell.  If I judged by the media, no-one is looking for her.  Most of those 
interviewed by the media think she is dead.  I think family was also tramping through fields looking 
for a body.  So I hope what I am submitting will provide some new avenues to consider in a search for two 
living people.   
  
This whole thing is pretty discouraging to me.  It had occurred to me that we might talk People Magazine into 
putting and Powell's pictures side by side on the cover of their Portuguese-language edition.  That 
would show up on news stands all over Brazil.  However as I mention in the attachment, if these 
"disappeareds" have left the country, they have probably totally changed their appearance, which Susan could 
facilitate nicely, since she is a trained cosmetologist.  She could have black hair and glasses.  He could have a 
mustache, beard and long hair.  Since they seem to really want to be lost to us, they may have changed 
everything about themselves, including their names.   
  
Anyway, thanks for considering my suggestions.  My cell phone number is  if you need 
clarification on anything.  I hope I can help.   
 
--  
Hear the music at www.stevechantrey.com 
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